From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Mendiola, Carolina
8/21/2014 3:42:25 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Dietz,
Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); |Redacted |

Redacted

Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); Katague, Ditas

(ditas katague@cpuc.ca.gov); Sandoval, Catherine J. K.

(CatherineJ K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov); McMahon, Loreen
(loreen.mcmahon@cpuc.ca.gov); Baker, Amy C. (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Miller,
Karen (karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov); Enis, Phillip (phillip.enis@cpuc.ca.gov);
DeVine, Kyle (kyle.devine@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: FW: PGE and Changes

Please find attached the PG&E’s participation in the Changes Pilot Program.

Thanks

Carolina Mendiola

Executive Director’s Office

Ca Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue,

San Francisco, Ca 94102

Tel: (415) 703-2391

From: Mendiola, Carolina
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 3:13 PM
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mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:loreen.mcmahon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:phillip.enis@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:kyle.devine@cpuc.ca.gov

To: Enis, Phillip
Cc: Kaur, Ravneet
Subject: PGE and Changes

Your e-copy

Carolina Mendiola

Executive Director’s Office

Ca Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue,

San Francisco, Ca 94102

Tel: (415) 703-2391
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